
Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kathleen Arant 
linda williams 
RE: Revisions 

Will do. 
-_--- Original Message----- 
From: Kathleen Arant 
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2000 3 : 3 8  PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: EW: Revisions 

Since Linda is out of the office would you Please take care of this??? 
THANKS ! ! ! 

---_- Original Message----- 
From: Kathleen Arant 
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2000 3:37 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc: Margie Howard 
Subject: Revisions 

Please revise the following docket titles to reflect the correct titles 
listed below: 

000544-TP 1 Should Read - Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and 
Collocation 

000549-TP - Should Read - Interconnection, Unbundling, and Resale 

Thanks So Much!! 
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